From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 4:55 PM
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord curator



https://www.commonword.ca/Contact

We will be closed to in-store traffic July 28 and Aug 2
but we will be here for phone calls and emails.

Contact us

list of titles for
the lawnchair,
hammock, or
beach blanket

Recommended titles for the lawn chair, hammock or beach
blanket!

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3034



https://www.commonword.ca/Contact
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3034
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3034

Tip: Reminder:

These, and other loan titles can be These, and other loan titles ship free,
bundled together for an with membership - both ways -
extended loan period with our Cheaper anywhere in Canada
by the Dozen program. https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
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Worship outlines and spiritual practices set outside in/with creation by
Wendy Janzen,
pastor at Burning Bush Forest Church in Kitchener, ON and Eco-Minister
at MCEC


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3077

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3077

New style for 2022!

Wear an orange shirt on September 30"
to remember and reflect upon the children who died in
Residential Schools and the adults who survived.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/3077
https://www.commonword.ca/go/orangeshirt

A portion of the proceeds will be directed to the Native Northwest Reconciliation
Fund to support people and families who continue to be impacted by Residential
Schools and intergenerational trauma.

Its purpose is to advance reconciliation by funding initiatives that support
Indigenous wellness, learning, and culture.

https://www.commonword.ca/go/orangeshirt

New from Mennonite Church Canada

This short video will premier this Sunday morning at the

Mennonite Church Canada Gathering


https://www.commonword.ca/go/orangeshirt
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3078

And be available here afterwards -
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3078

Our Visio Divina Project is a collection of “scripture-photos” for

personal and congregational use.
Print them, sit with them, distribute them. Or project these
images in your congregation’s worship.

And, please also consider contributing “scripture-photos” of your
own.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/3078
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2970

To view the collection
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2970

For more information, see the Guide
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2969

To offer a submission, please use this electronic form
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3032

New Acquisitions

To buy, borrow, special order or access online

Click on image for details.
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GOD'S HOLY DARKNESS

SHAREI GREEN o BECKAH SELNICK  wwastaurea vy NIKKI FAISON

Theme Song for 2022 Mennonite
Church Canada Gathering

A QUICK & EASY GUIDE TO

s 20T S INTO THE MESS

QQQMQQNMQ & Other Jesus Stories

REFLECTIONS ON THE LIFE OF CHRIST

DEBIE THOMAS

REDISCIPLING

FROM CHEAP DIVERSITY &S
TO TRUE SOLIDARITY

JAVID W. SWAN

BREN ALchEtL

- JOHN SWINTON

FINDING
JESU

For all our new listings, see

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651
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Featured Author
John L. Bell

John is a Scottish hymn-writer and member of the Iona Community.
He has been an occasional lecturer/guest within Canadian Mennonite circles.

Titles to buy, borrow or special order

Click on image for details.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/3097

The long and the

short of it

KN

OWN

UNK
NSSW SINGING 7 UNSUNG
JOHN BeLL
@

100 CONTEMPORARY TEXTS
TO COMMON TUNES
JOHN L. BELL & GRAHAM MAULE

John L. Bell - teting cnggston o sy

John L Bell

For the full John Bell collection, see
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3097

New from Mennonite Church Canada

Buy or Borrow
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ne, Intercultural Stories
* of Love and
Acceptance

Covering 50 years of peace
and reconciliation work.
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Covering almost fifty years of peace and reconciliation work —
from the Black-led civil rights struggles of the 1960s to decades-old
relationships with Indigenous peoples on both sides of Lake Winnipeg in
Manitoba -
these stories draw similarities between familiar biblical concepts and
Anishinaabe seven “A Way of Life Teachings.”

Includes a study guide.

In-Person/Live-stream Book Launch
Thursday, September 29, 7:00 PM (Central).

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2987
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Bulk Loan Orders for Congregations

12 different titles for 6 weeks

Shipped free, with membership (like all our loans)

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253

Engage with us

Click on image for details.
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Contribute a Resource Recommend a Resource

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

Location: 2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg

www.commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!

Unsubscribe


http://www.commonword.ca/
https://subscriptions.pstmrk.it/unsubscribe/pRGK9lmgcoBs2n95wvWuigHrhxXL2MD2DcGQldT2nWSJwHh9EylGIeT-ZMmrY9ARlzpH2TxUOFZ1lbvUJCSVm2jbXiBBvbbnkcNKj-DtW32FBbyi0FY6XPWrHVXRr74-hheBOREm0_qT0YN-9kmwdGeW-9KqPyAEPIAXr9NqzP0Gww2MgtJbbFY-4gHiOCHNWIEDH-Cvz3uGww44L7PXFCX0A4ptF0dgmhr4Dccuz7DpV8HeCRlAm4JI4mPbhLf4B37ht_kV2IekEmVdBSP-2NxAy71WE4ypfXO8w8lXIKZop8X8MTtNT7lWVFT5SWVF_8nSNZO-FuNUjMDm9DVkl3VQi2fBsNmLsL1PK3UqEcs3vBrm2Jjv4m-J0YEOmerhMQPZ7nGz2oZB5J8ZVtllWGfWZ4AuphrR2GOAJPp6zw449hMRXocrsRUyFyHaP0gKyYVXhLVQUgebUI4P48vcgNzsrr3Qsb2FG3y149GqXoc47KDNO1g0yrZjC5ILcbdAs5gfS2YPd5Yz0jEqRgWOHbvLIuimjsCFls3gteCH_DhiydCSpkJrix6us0xastlw
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2792
https://www.commonword.ca/go/rssfeeds
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

